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August 1, 1934*

Dear sir,

2n reply to your letter of July 18th 

I say that while It ie true 

of studies going on 

'ohia is a university enterprise 

tien with the ^rovineial

, may

that at McGill we have a eerie s 

, under the genera 1 title fT/nomployiaentw# 

and hae no official

The introductory volume 

the volume "The British 

and the volume "Vneaploy-

counec-

Government «

of the studies by Mr. Leonard Marsh,

I Mgrant to Canada" by L, Reynolds, 

mont Relief in Western Canada* by Fred V. Stone,will be pub­

lished this attumn, and other volumes are to follow.

1 40 aot think that any of these volumes will

lve you the information you seek, but when Mr. Marsh returns
to the University in about two 

to write
weeks* time I shall ask him

you.

Yours faithfully,

Principal’s Secretary.Dr.James D.Lightbody,
Illinois Inergency Relief Commission, 
1319 South Michigan Avenue,
Chicago, 111.
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